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Murp}ay, Erin L.

Fl:om: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 12:09 PM
To: ‘Aline Silva'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to centinuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Aline Silva [mailto:Aline.Silva@BancHouse.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 11:22 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

07/02/2009

We would like to change the _ADDRESS {Principal and Mailing} for the following
Corporation:

NEW DAY ASSEMIBLY OF GOD FEDERATION OF CHURCHES, INC

N04000002064

Old address:

1700 W CAMINO REAL
BOCA RATON FL 33486
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New address:

22189 SW 57th AVENUE
OCA RATON, FL 33428 US

Thanks,

Tax House Corporation

Registered Agent
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